SM Engineering

April 24,2020

To: City of Lee’s Summit
Development Services
220 SE Green
Lee’s Summit, MO

RE: Lot 3 Streets of West Pryor
Stormwater Memorandum

This project has been designed in accordance with and aligns with the previously approved Final
Stormwater Report for Streets of West Pryor prepared by Kaw Valley Engineering.

Please do not hesitate to ask if you have any questions or if you need any additional information.

Samuel D. Malinowsky, P.E.
SM Engineering
785-341-9747
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